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Department of Tourism and State Development

SITE INFORMATION

*SURVEY DATE: March 23, 2012 *ADDRESS: 31707 Meckling Road

*SURVEYOR: Jim Stone *COUNTY: Clay

*CITY: Vermillion

LOCATION DESCRIPTION:  From Vermillion, South Dakota Highway 50 (West) abo  ut 1 mile, turn left

(South) on South Dako ta Highway 19, and then turn right (West) on timber Road about 5 miles to

Meckling Road, turn right (North) about %2 mile, on the left side.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:  NE ¥ NE %, 14 — 92 — 53, Norway Twp.

*QUARTER 1: NE 1/4 OWNER NAME: Sana M. Iverson Trust
*QUARTER 2: OWNER ADDRESS: 126 S. Plum #207
*TOWNSHIP:  Norway OWNER CITY: Vermillion
*RANGE: 53 OWNER STATE: South Dakota
*SECTION: 14 OWNER ZIP: 57069
ACRES: 39.14 QUAD NAME:

OWNER CODE 1: P
OWNERCODE2: F S L P
OWNERCODE3: F S L P

HISTORIC SIGNIFICANCE

*DOE: REGISTER NAME:

*DOE DATE: MULTIPLE PROPERTY NAME:

REASON INELIGIBLE:

CATEGORY:
NOMINATION STATUS: SIGNIFICANCELEVEL1: N S L
DATE LISTED: SIGNIFICANCELEVEL2: N S L
REFERENCE NUMBER:
HISTORIC DISTRICT RATING: C or NC CRITERIAL: A B C D
PERIOD: CRITERIA2: A B C D
CRITERIA3: A B C D
CRITERIA4: A B C D

SIGNIFICANCE NOTES:
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STRUCTURE DETAILS

SHPO ID:
*PROPERTY NAME: _Iverson barn
OTHER NAME:
CURRENT FUNCTION: Shop FOUNDATION: Poured concrete
Steel roofing over
CURRENT SUBFUNCTION: Storage ROOF MATERIAL: cedar shingles
HISTORIC FUNCTION: _Livestock ROOF SHAPE: Gambrel
HISTORIC SUBFUNCTION: Hay storage STRUCTURAL SYSTEM: Balloon framing
STYLE: Gambrel roof barn
OCCUPIED: Yes TYPE: Livestock
2x6, sheathing,
Yes with Y5"x6” cedar lap
ACCESSIBLE: permission WALLS: siding
STORIES: 2 SIGNIFICANT PERSON: August J. Kryger
*DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: ? CULTURAL AFFILIATION: Norwegian

ALTERED/MOVED NOTES: Moved to this site from another farm in 1920’s, fro m NW Y, of NE Y4 Sec. 14

to this NE % of NE1/4 Sec. 14( about ¥ mile). Ro of and sidewalls have been covered with

steel roofing. Posts and beams have been removed. Center 14’ of hayloft raised to 12’. 5x6 treated

posts added on each side to support 8  of original hayloft floor for storage and support t he raised center

of hayloft floor. Horse stalls and stanchions have been removed. Some of the windows have been
changed with 1 light residential windows and some o f the original windows are covered wit  h steel siding.

INTERIOR NOTES:

OTHER NOTES: 2x6 rough sawn cottonwood stud walls 14’ high, with rough sawn cottonwood

sheathing and 1x2"x6" cedar lap siding. Wall sheat hing is diagonal on the gable end walls. Raftersar e

2x6 rough sawn cotto  nwood with rough sawn cottonwood sheathing, cedar s hingles and covered with

steel roofing.

*PHYSICAL NOTES: Large lean -to added to North side recently. Barnisinveryg ood condition.
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PHOTOGRAPHER: Jim Stone

ROLL NUMBER:

DATE OF PHOTO: March 23, 2012 PHOTO NUMBER: 1

CAMERA DIRECTION: Looking NE, SW corner

PHOTOGRAPHER: " Jim Stone 'ROLL NUMBER:
DATE OF PHOTO: March 23, 2012 PHOTO NUMBER: 2
CAMERA DIRECTION: Looking NW, SE corner
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PHOTOGRAPHER: Jim Stone OLL NUMBER:

DATE OF PHOTO: March 23, 2012 PHOTO NUMBER: 3

CAMERA DIRECTION: Looking SW, NE corner

PHOTOGRAPHER: Jim Stone

ROLL NUMBER:
DATE OF PHOTO: March 23, 2012

PHOTO NUMBER: 4
Hayloft, looking NW,
note 6x6 at a slant, 6x6

post & 6x6 beam
CAMERA DIRECTION: supporting hip
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PHOTOGRAPHER: ' Jim Stone

ROLL NUMBER:

DATE OF PHOTO: March 7, 2012

PHOTO NUMBER: 5

Hayloft, looking West,
note slanted 6x6 post &
CAMERA DIRECTION:  6x6 beam supporting hip
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History

This farm located in the NE ¥4 of NE ¥ of Norway Trshliip, Clay County was homesteaded by Ole B.
Larson.

The 1894, 1901 and 1912 Clay County Atlas lists Achbklanson as the owner.

The 1924 and 1937 Clay County Atlas lists Augustryger as the owner.

The 1948 and 1956 Clay County Atlas lists Magnu3epson as the owner.

This barn was moved from the 80-acre farm jushéowtest of this farm. A capstan winch using horse

power skidded the barn about ¥ mile across the frethe winter. August J. Kruger may have built o
had the original barn built as he owned the 80-tamra to the west.





